THE VILLAGE ON ISLAND ESTATES
CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION
240 WINDWARD PASSAGE
CLEARWATER, FL 33767
January 22, 2024

TO: All VOIE Board Members
FROM: Jo-Beth Dickson, Secretary

SUBJECT: THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING

NEWLY ELECTED BOARD MEMBERS: Mona DesRosiers, Jo-Beth Dickson, Tim Donohue,
Angela Valentine, and Bill Worms

OTHERS ATTENDING: Tim Hendrix, LCAM Ameri-Tech

CALL TO ORDER: The organizational meeting was called to order by Tim Hendrix of Ameri-Tech
at 7:38 pm, January 22, 2024.

APPOINTMENT OF OFFICERS, 2024-2025:

President: Mona DesRosiers, motion made by Angela Valentine, seconded by Bill Worms; Motion
passed unanimously

Vice President: Tim Donohue, motion made by Angela Valentine, seconded by Mona DesRosiers
Motion passed unanimously.

Treasurer: Bill Worms, motion made by Angela Valentine, seconded by Jo-Beth Dickson; Motion
passed unanimously.

Secretary: Jo-Beth Dickson, motion made by Angela Valentine, seconded by Mona DesRosiers;
Motion passed unanimously.

The Board thanked all other candidates.

ADJOURNMENT: Motion to adjourn was made by Jo-Beth Dickson, seconded by Bill Worms at
7:49 pm. Motion passed unanimously.



